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Section 7.1

Addendum

The Bunting House is located to the west of Appleton Road, and
just south of the Mason-Dixon Line in the Fair Hill N.R.M.A. It
has been unoccupied for a number of years and 1is concealed by
underbrush and vegetation.

Since the last historic sites surveys were completed in 1979
and 1984 no changes have occurred on this property. The house,
silo, stone barn, and wood outbuildings are still intact; however
the lack of maintenance has caused the buildings to deteriorate
further.
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TEINAME

HISTORIC

Bunting House

AND/OR COMMON

STREET&NUMBER oot of Appleton Road just south of the Mason Dixon Line
' N
CITY, TOWN ElktOl’l CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Z__ VICINITY OF
COUNTY i
STATE Maryland Cecil
X CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
—__DISTRICT _ZPUBLIC - —OCCUPIED ’ Z AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
X_BUILDING(S) — PRIVATE X UNOCCUPIED — COMMERCIAL —.PARK
—STRUCTURE — BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS —EDUCATIONAL --PRIVATE RESIDENCE
- —SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —IN PROCESS X _YES: RESTRICTED X GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
—BEING CONSIDERED — YES: UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
—NO —MILITARY —OTHER:

Y OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME  Department of Natural Resources .
P Telephone #:

STREET&NUMBER  mawes Office Building

CITY. TOWN Annapolis STATE , z1p code
—= VICINITY OF Maryland 21401
I LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION . ,
Liber #iyag 347
e o peeps,erc.  Clerk of the Circuit Court Folio #:415

STREET & NUMBER .
Cecil County Courthouse

CITY, TOWN Elkton STATE Maryland
ﬂ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR ‘
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN STATE




A DESCRIPTION Ce- T

CONDITION ’ CHECK ONE CHECK ONE \
—EXCELLENT X DETERIORATED —.UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
—.GooD —RUINS ¥ ALTERED —MOVED DATE
_FAIR —.UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Bunting House is a simple farmhouse built in two
sections in the "colonial" style, The house is approximately 5 bays long
by two bays deep and faces the south. The entire house is two stories in-
height and is built on two levels because the house is built into a hillside
and because the two major sections were not built at the same time. The
earlier part of this structure is the eastern end or eastern two bays of the.
house. Tt is built of hewn logs laid in the saddle notch style which were
chinked with mud. This section as does the stone section, has a gable roof
covered with asphalt shingles. Some of the early rafters still support the
roof, but they appear to be mixed in with some later
wood. The roof has a plain box cornice. In the east gable wall is a small
brick stove chimney. There appears to have been a large fireplace in the
west gable wall but it has been covered over. The exterior walls have tile
shingles and the interior has a covering of lath and plaster. The facade
has a central entrance and a single story Victorian porch probably built aft
-~er 1900. In the upper story are two gable roof dormers. The house has 6/6
sash throughout. The interior looks like it was altered when the stone
section was built. Toward the back of the log section is an open well
stair with a landing at the same level as the second story of the stone
section. There is no hardware left with the exception of some handmade
nails.

The stone section is roughly of the same dimensions as the
log side of the hoyse. It is built of fieldstone and has been covered with
stucco which has worn off in some places. In the west gable wall is a
brick end chimney Tie first floor room has some circa 1830 woodwork
particularly some cupboards made of beaded lumber. There is also a nice
door with ten panels which are flush with the stile. On the eastern wall
of the first floor is an entrance to the cellar. The house has a stone
foundation with log floor joists.

On the rear of both sides of the house are frame shed
additions. Behind the hoyse are several frame outbuildings that date from
the late 19th century. Directly to the west of the hoyse is an enormous
"stone bank barn made of fieldstone. The roof has deteriorated, but it was
gable construction. The barn was about three stories in height and six bays
long by three deep. Some of the stone used in the construction is serpintine

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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B} SIGNIFICANCE
FERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
_f400—1499 _ARCHEOQOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW . —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 _XAGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE _—_SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 _ZARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
X, 700-1799 __ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC —_THEATER
X1800-1899 —COMMERCE . X EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
--1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS7GOVERNMENT __QTHER {SPECIFY)
—INVENTION :
SPECIFIC DATES ' BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Bunting House is important because of its log construct
tion within the New Munster grant. This area was settled around 1711-20.
Although it has not yet been determined the house could date partially from
the mid to early part of the 18th century. The logs for the most part are
in good condition and are worthy of preservation. The farm must have been ve
—ery productive due to the size of the stone bank barn. It is the largest
of its kind in the area. This house could have been lived in by a member
of the Finley family an early important family. The Elk Creeks Preservation c

group is doing research on this building at the present
time.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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S MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Lake, Griffith, and Stevenson An Illustrated Atlas of Cecil County
Maryland Phila. 1877
Martenet, Simon J. Martenet's Map of Cecil County, Maryland.
Phila. R. L. Barnes ; .

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
FTIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LiST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[S1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
George Lutz Field Historian IR e e
~ ORGANIZATION DATE
Cecil Historical Trust ettt Fan 1977
STREET & NUMBER ) TELEPHONE
RD 2 _ ‘ 658-6850
CITYORTOWN; ¢ ;. i .. i . STATE
Rising Sun Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by -an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108



Cc

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TBINAME

HISTORIC
BUNTING HOUSE

AND/OR COMMON

PJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER ] .
‘ West of Appleton Road just south of the Mason Dixon Line

dTmTOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Elkton _ Z_ vianiTy oF
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Cecil
[EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
~_DISTRICT X _pusLIc - —OCCUPIED XAGRICULTURE — MUSEUM
- X _BUILDING(S) —PRIVATE }iUNOCCUPIED __ COMMERCIAL __PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL _.PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
__OBJECT __IN PROCESS X _YES: RESTRICTED KX GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
_—BEING CONSIDERED —YES: UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL —_TRANSPORTATION
—_NO — MIUTARY —OTHER:
EYOWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME

State of Maryland, Dept. of Natural ResourceBelephone #:
STREET & NUMBER
Tawes Office Building

CITY, TOWN STATE, Zzip code
Annapolis ____ VICINITY OF Maryland 21401
I LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: was 347
COURTHOUSE, Folio #: 415

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. (Clevyk of the Circuit Court
STREET & NUMBER

Cecil County Courthouse

CITY, TOWN STATE
Elkton Marvland
KA REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN STATE




ce-17

- A DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE

, —-EXCELLENT X __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X __ORIGINAL SITE
—GOO0D —RUINS X ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Bunting House is a simple farmhouse built in two sections.
The house is 5 bays long and two bays deep, facing the south.
The house is two stories built into a hillside. The earlier
part, the eastern two bays of the house, are built of hewn
logs laid in the saddle notch style, chinked with mud, The
entire house has a single gable roof with asphalt shingles.
Some of the early rafters still support the roof, but they
appear to be mixed in with some later circular-sawn wood.
The roof has a plain box cornice, In the east gable wall is
P a small brick stove chimney. There appears to have been a
: large fireplace in the west gable wall but it has been covered
over. The exterior walls are shingled and the interior has
a covering of lath and plaster. The facade has a central
entrance and on story porch probably built after 1900, In
the upper story are two gable roof dormers. The house has 6/6
sash throughout. The interior appears to have been altered when
the stone section was built, Toward the back of the log section
is an open well stair with a landing at the same level as
the second story of the stone section, There is no hardware
left with the exception of some handmade nails.

The stone section 1is roughly of the same dimensions as the log
portion of the house. It is built of fieldstone and has '
been covered with stucco which has worn off in some places.

A brick end chimney is in the west gable wall, The first

floor room has some 1830's woodwork®*, particularly cupboards
made of beaded lumber. There is also a nice door with ten
panels which are flushwith the stile. On the easterm wall

of the first floor is an entrance to the cellar, The house

has a stone foundation with log floor joists.

On the rear of both sides of the house are frame shed additions.
Behind the house are several frame outbuildings that date

from the late 19th century. Directly to the west of the house
is an enormous stone bank barn made of fieldstomne. The roof

has deteriorated, but it was gable construction, Some of

the stone used in the construction is serpintine, some quartz.

* 1979 examination turned up no significant woodwork. The
door mentioned is gone.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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KXY SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD ‘ AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—-1400-1499 — ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW ——SCIENCE
—1500-1599 }LAGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS . —LITERATURE —_SCULPTURE
__1600-1699 X _ARCHITECTURE _—EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
X.1700-1799 —ART ——ENGINEERING —MUSsIC —_THEATER
X _1800-1899 __COMMERCE XEXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1800- __COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Bunting House is important because of its log construction
within the New Munster grant. This area was settled around
1711-20. Although it has not yet been determined , the house
could date partially from the mid to early part of the 18th

— century. The logs for the most part are in good condition and
are worthy of preservation. The farm must have been very
productive due to the size of the stone bank barn. It is the
largest of its kind in the area. This house could have been
lived in by a member of the Finley family, an early important
family.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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nMA]O’R BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Lake, Griffith, and Stevenson An Illustrated Atlas of Cecil
County Marvyland, Phila. 1877

Martenet, Simon J. Martenet's Map of Cecil County, Maryland,
Phila. R.L. Barnes

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
[IGEOGRAPHICAL DATA |

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

EE1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Georgce Lutz, Field . Historian/ .John D, Hnedak

ORGANIZATION DATE

~Jan 1977/1979

Cecil Historical Trust /MHT
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Red 2 . - 6586850
STATE

CITY OR TOWN
Mol 1and

Ri qi'ng S

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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DRAFT DESCRIPTION--BUNTING HOUSE

ce-17

The Bunting House is a two section structure consisting of

a two-stoery stone section and a onc and one-half story log section.

" The main facade faces south and im the stone section 15 threc-bays

with a central entrance. Six~over-six sash windows are in the
outer bays of the first story and, on the sccond story, two windows

are located immediately above those on the first story. The

.stone structure is constructed of field and quarried stone from

I'w.;..'\"— N .
the area. The stone, structure was covered in stucco and whitewashed

It has a gable roof covered in asphalt shingles. The log structure
has a high stone foundation that wa$ originally covered in wood

g . ' . ah@k“) . L.
siding. It is now covered in aspetes exterior siding. The south
facade has a central entrance with six-over-six windows on either

side of the entrance. Above the windows are gabled dormers.

Both sections have rear frame additions.




- e -

DRAFT--BUNTING HOUSE '- CeE-177

The Bunting Housc is located on the west side of
Appleton Road, approXimately 1.4 mile north of Maryland Route
275. The house 1is built on a sloping sitc approximately .2 mile
west of Appleton Road. The site is presently overgrown with weeds
and small trees.

The earliest section of the house appcars to be the east

section constructed of logs. It is a one and one-half story
{‘;c\dﬂ.
log structure on a Fulkl‘stone basement. The manner in which the

foundation of the stone section connects to the western portion

of the house and in the way the logs are tiedinto the log section
indicate that theylog section was probably the carlier of the two.
This scction has a common rafter voofl and the roof has been
extended in catslide manner to cover a frame addition on the north
facade. The logs were originally covered with stucco and white-
washed. Later a weatherboard exterior was placed around the housc
and in the twentieth century this was covered with an aspestos
siding. The log section is three-bays wide with an entrance
located off-center. Six-over-six sash windows were located in the

other two bays. A full-length, one-story Victorian style porch

-with a shed roof extended the length of the log section only.

The porch has turned posts, exposed rafter ends, and a corrugated
mctal roof. At the easternmost portion of the porch was a
stairway into the basement of the stone section. The half-story
has two gabled dormer windows that rise from the front wall of the
house. At the east gable end of the structure is a brick {lue.
However, there is evidence that a large fireplace existed ar this

wall at one time. The north facade of this structure has a




Draft--Bunting louse , , 2

. CE-TT
sharply sloping roof due to the catslide and a central entrance
‘-pianked by two windows.

The stone structure is a two-story, three-bay by one-bay
addition. It is constructed of fieldstone and was originally
covered with stucco. The main facade has a central entrance
glanked by a single six-over-six window on each side. The second
sfory has six-over-six windows immediately above the windows of
the first story. The structure has a gable roof with a boxed
cornice. The west gable end is unfenestrated except for two
four pane windows in the gable. There 1s an interior- end chimney
at this gable end. The north facade has a one-story frame addition
with a shed roof. The sccond story of the stonc section has two
six-over-six sash windows. The framelsection has a central

entrance with a six-over-six window on each side.
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